352.0742B E15 C.2

ANNUAL REPORT

of the

Officers of the Town

of

EATON

New Hampshire



for the fiscal year ending December 31

1968

NEW HAMPSHIRE STATE LIBRARY



ANNUAL REPORT

of the

Officers of the Town

of

EATON

New Hampshire



for the fiscal year ending December 31

1968

CONTENTS

TOWN OFFICERS	3
TOWN WARRANT	4
TOWN BUDGET	6
SELECTMEN'S REPORT	9
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT	12
FINANCIAL REPORT	13
UNIFORM CLASSIFICATION	14
Receipts	14
Payments	15
TOWN CLERK'S REPORT	17
TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT	18
TREASURER'S REPORT	23
DETAILED STATEMENT OF PAYMENTS	24
TRUST FUNDS	30
VITAL STATISTICS	31
FOREST FIRE WARDEN'S REPORT	33
REPORT FROM PLANNING BOARD	34
NOTES ON CURRENT HISTORY	37
PARK COMMISSION REPORT	38
REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD	39
SCHOOL WARRANT	41
COMPARATIVE BUDGETS	42
FINANCIAL REPORT	46
SCHOOL TREASURER'S REPORT	47
SCHOOL CALENDAR	49

TOWN OFFICERS

Moderator CHARLES W. HURLL	Т	Ei	1070
	1 erm	Expires	1970
Town Clerk KATHRYN R. RICKERT	Term	Expires	1969
, Selectmen			
ROLAND L. TOPPAN SAMUEL B. HEAD ALLAN C. ROBOTHAM	Term	Expires Expires Expires	1970
Treasurer			
DOROTHY F. RUSSELL	Term	Expires	1969
Highway Commissioner RICHARD L. HEATH	Term	Expires	1969
Trustee Trust Funds			
JAMES G. SIMONDS	Term	Expires	1969
Budget Committee			
THAYNE S. WILLIAMS		Expires	
JOHN R. EDGE		Expires	
CHARLES W. HURLL	1 erm	Expires	1971
Auditor			7000
MARCIA S. HEATH	Term	Expires	1969
Supervisors of the Checklist			
JOHN R. EDGE		Expires	
ELIZABETH PATTERSON DOROTHY F. RUSSELL		Expires Expires	
DOROTHI F. RUSSELL	1 CIIII	Lapites	1010

Health Officer DR. JOHN CASS

Constable RICHARD L. HEATH

Fire Warden ROBERT R. PATTERSON

Deputy Fire Wardens

CHARLES W. HURLL DONALD McBRIEN JOHN R. EDGE

ERNEST G. NELSON ELLSWORTH T. RUSSELL

> Fire Chief CHARLES W. HURLL

TOWN WARRANT

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

To the inhabitants of the Town of Eaton in the County of Carroll in said State, qualified to vote in Town Affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in said Eaton on Tuesday, the eleventh day of March, next at ten of the clock in the forenoon, to act upon the following subjects:

- 1. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the year ensuing.
- 2. To see if the Town will vote to recess this meeting until 6 p.m. this evening.
- 3. To raise such sums of money as may be necessary to defray town charges for the ensuing year and make appropriations of the same, including town officers' salaries, town officers' expenses, election and registration expenses, expenses of the Town Hall and other buildings, Social Security, police department, fire department, insurance, planning and zoning, damages and legal expenses, Civil Defense, health department, vital statistics, town dump, town maintenance (summer, winter, and general expenses), street lighting, town road aid, town poor, old age assistance, parks and playgrounds, cemeteries, Capital Reserve Fund, and interest.
- 4. To see if the town will authorize the selectmen to borrow money in anticipation of taxes if necessary.
- 5. To see if the town will vote to discontinue the so-called Snow Road from the east bank of Snow Brook where it crosses said brook via the "Twin bridge" so-called, to the Potter town road.
- 6. To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$100.00 to help support the Carroll County Mental Health Service, Inc.
- 7. To see if the town will raise and appropriate a sum of money for the purchase and construction of an addition to the Snowville Cemetery.

- 8. To see if the town will authorize the selectmen to replace the present grader and to raise and appropriate and borrow necessary funds to do so.
- 9. To see if the town will authorize the withdrawal of the Capital Reserve Fund for snow removal equipment.
- 10. To see if the town will vote to subsidize ambulance service in the Eastern Slope Region, the town having been notified that the two local private ambulance services will no longer operate after April 1, 1969. And to see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate \$432.00 to subsidize such service for one year.
- 11. To act upon any other business that may legally come before this meeting.
 - $12.\,$ To establish a time to close the polls. Given under our hands and seal, this 18th day of February, in

the year of our Lord nineteen hundred and sixty-nine.

ROLAND L. TOPPAN, JR.
SAMUEL B. HEAD
ALLAN C. ROBOTHAM
Selectmen of Eaton

A true copy of Warant - Attest:

ROLAND L. TOPPAN, JR.
SAMUEL B. HEAD
ALLAN C. ROBOTHAM
Selectmen of Eaton

BUDGET OF THE TOWN OF EATON, N. H.

ESTIMATES OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES FOR THE ENSUING YEAR JANUARY 1, 1969 TO DECEMBER 31, 1969

Compared with

ESTIMATED AND ACTUAL REVENUE, APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR JANUARY 1, 1968 TO DECEMBER 31, 1968

Estimated Revenue Ensuing Year 1969	\$ 3,500.00 50.00 425.00	3,000.00	70.00	200.00
Actual Revenue Previous Year 1968	\$ 3,719.34 61.02 427.95	1,069.42	71.60 6.00 35.81	350.00 3,069.47 115.00
Estimated Revenue Previous Year 1968	\$ 2,000.00	3,000.00	75.00 75.00 75.00	2,500.00
SOURCES OF REVENUE	From State: Interest and dividends tax Savings bank tax Meals and rooms tax	neimbursement a/c exemption of growing wood and timber For fighting forest fires From Local Sources Except Taxes:	Dog licenses Business licenses, permits and filing fees Interest received on taxes and deposits	Highway, including rental of equipment Motor vehicle permit fees Sale of town property

6,714.62 250.00 1,000.00	\$18,049.62 41,085.26	\$59,134.88	Estimated Expenditures Ensuing Year 1969	1,700.00 1,500.00 350.00 300.00 600.00	700.00 500.00 600.00 200.00 250.00
1,402.69 260.00 3,445.66	\$14,043.95		Actual Expenditures Previous Year 1968	1,827.35 1,363.03 677.95 13.00 524.83	204.10 177.28 799.15 102.25 31.00 265.80
1,402.69 200.00 1,000.00	\$10,332.69		Appropriations Previous Year 1968	1,600.00 1,300.00 750.00 600.00	350.00 500.00 600.00 200.00 250.00
Cash surplus From Local Taxes Other Than Property Taxes: Poll taxes — Regular at \$2 Yield taxes	Total Revenues from All Sources Except Property Taxes Amount to be Raised by Property Taxes	Total Revenues	PURPOSES OF EXPENDITURES	General Government: Town officers' salaries Town officers' expenses Election and registration expenses Expenses town hall and other town buildings Employees' retirement and social security Protection of Possess and Possess	Police department Fire department Insurance Planning and zoning Damages and legal expenses Civil defense

250.00	20.00	200.00		6,000.00	5,000.00	200.00	2,500.00	532.17		150.00	200.00		800.00		250.00		100.00					2,000.00	2,800.00	30,282.71	\$59,134.88
200.00		200.00		10,385.87	6,398.40	484.56	2,470.04	535.41			382.38		513.50		205.50		00.09		2,059.91	2,596.00		2,000.00	2,726.67	21,318.89	\$58,822.87
250.00	20.00	200.00		7,500.00	4,000.00	200.00	2,500.00	531.41		150.00	200.00		4,550.00		200.00		100.00		2,000.00	2,500.00		2,000.00	2,726.67	24,212.41	\$61,640.49
g hospitals	4	noval		ie.			y department														Debt:	spun			RES
Health: Health department, including hospitals	Vital statistics	Town dump and garbage removal	Highways and Bridges:	Town maintenance — Summer	Town maintenance - Winter	Street lighting	General expenses of highway department	Town road aid	Public Welfare:	Town poor	Old age assistance	Recreation:	Parks and playground	Public Service Enterprises:	Cemeteries	Interest:	On temporary loans	Highways and Bridges:	Town construction	New equipment	Payments on Principal of Debt:	Payment to capital reserve funds	County taxes	School taxes	TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SELECTMEN'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF INVENTORY

Land	\$ 553,700.00	
Buildings	1,049,100.00	
Factory machinery	2,000.00	
Electric plants	47,270.00	
House trailers, mobile homes and travel t assessed as personal property, 7	railers 10,200.00	
Stock in trade of merchants	1,500.00	
Boats and launches, 41	4,160.00	
Dairy cows, 3	300.00	
Other cattle, 4	400.00	
Gasoline pumps and tanks	460.00	
Total Valuation Before Exemptions Allowed	;	\$1,669,090.00
Blind exemptions	1,000.00	
Neatstock exemptions	700.00	
School dining room, dormitory and kitchen exemptions	33,910.00	
Total Exemptions Allowed		\$35,610.00
Net Valuation on Which Tax Rate Is Computed		\$1,633,480.00
	1000 040	
Number of inventories distributed in	1968 240	
	1968 240 March 20, 1968	

STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS

AND TAXES ASSESSED

Appropriations

Town officers' salaries	5 1,600.00
Town office administrative expenses	1,300.00
Election and registration expenses	750.00
Town hall and buildings maintenance	500.00
Social security and retirement contributions	600.00
Police department	350.00
Fire department, \$250; Forest Fires, \$250	500.00
Insurance	600.00
Planning and zoning	200.00
Damages and legal expenses	250.00
Civilian defense	250.00
Health department, \$50; hospitals, \$200	250.00
Vital statistics	20.00
Dump and garbage collection	500.00
Town maintenance (Summer, \$7,500)	
(Winter, \$4,000)	11,500.00
Street lighting	500.00
General expenses of highway department	2,500.00
Town road aid	531.41
Old age assistance	500.00
Public relief	150.00
Parks and playgrounds	4,550.00
Cemeteries	200.00
New construction (bridges, \$2,000)	2,000.00
New equipment	2,500.00
Payment on debt (interest, \$100)	100.00
Capital reserve fund — to be raised	
by taxation	2,000.00

Total Town Appropriation

\$34,701.41

Less: Estimated Revenues and Credits

Interest and dividends tax	3,719.34
Savings bank tax	61.02
Meals and rooms tax	428.00
Revenue from yield tax sources	3,989.17
Interest received on taxes and deposits	25.00

Business licenses, permits and filing fer Dog licenses Motor vehicle permit fees Rent of town property and equipment Poll taxes at \$2 (1968 warrant) 127 Cash surplus	es 5.00 75.00 2,500.00 100.00 254.00 1,402.69	
Total Revenues and Credits	\$12,559.22	
Net town appropriations Net school appropriations County tax assessment		22,742.19 24,212.41 2,726.67
Total of town, school and county		\$49,081.27
Add: war service tax credits Add: overlay		950.00 606.61
Property taxes to be raised		\$50,637.88

TAXES TO BE COMMITTED TO COLLECTOR

Property taxes	\$50,637.88	
Less war credits	950.00	
Total property taxes	49,687.88	
1968 poll taxes at \$2	254.00	
Total taxes to be committed		\$49,941.88
Town tax rate	\$3.10	

Comparative Statement of Appropriations and Expenditures FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1968

	Overdraft \$ 227.35	63.03						199.15			15.80					2,398.40			4.00				5.50	59,91	00'96			\$ 2 060 14	±T'coo'o ¢
	Unexpended		72.05	487.00	75.17	145.90	322.72		97.75	219.00		50.00	20.00		1,409.52		15.44	29.96		117.62	150.00	4,036.50				40.00		4 7 000 63	\$4,219.49
	Expended \$ 1,827.35	1,363.03	677.95	13.00	524.83	204.10	177.28	799.15	102.25	31.00	265.80	200.00		500.00	10,385.87	6,398.40	484.56	2,470.04	535.41	382.38		513.50	205.50	2,059.91	2,596.00	00.09	2,000.00	434 777 31	40±,11,104
Total	Available \$ 1,600.00	1,300.00	750.00	200.00	00.009	350.00	500.00	00.009	200.00	250.00	250.00	250.00	20.00	500.00	11,795.39	4,000.00	200.00	2,500.00	531.41	500.00	150.00	4,550.00	200.00	2,000.00	2,500.00	100.00	2,000.00	08 900 800	00,000,000
	Receipts														4,295.39													00 200 7 0	4,430.00
	Appropriation \$ 1,600.00	1,300.00	750.00	500.00	00.009	350.00	200.00	00.009	200.00	250.00	250.00	250.00	20.00	500.00	7,500.00	4,000.00	500.00	2,500.00	531.41	500.00	150.00	4,550.00	200.00	2,000.00	2,500.00	100.00	2,000.00	\$34.701.41	φ0' τ , ι υ ι. τ ι
Title of	Appropriation Town officers' salaries	Town officers' expenses	Election and registration	Town hall and town buildings	Social security and retirement	Police department	Fire department	Insurance	Planning and zoning	Damage and legal expenses	Civilian defense	Health department	Vital statistics	Dump and garbage collection	Summer maintenance	Winter maintenance	Street lighting	General expense highway dept.	Town road aid	Old age assistance	Public relief	Parks and playgrounds	Cemeteries	Bridge construction	New equipment	Interest	Capital reserve fund	1000	Net unexpended balance

FINANCIAL REPORT

Balance Sheet

ASSETS

Cash in hands of treasurer Capital reserve funds:	\$17,764.55	
Heavy snow removal equipment	7,533.16	
Uncollected taxes:		
Levy of 1968	2,771.19	
Previous years	15.22	
State Head Taxes — Levy of 1968	80.00	
m - 1 - 4		400 404 40
Total Asset		\$28,164.12
Net Surplus, Dec. 31, 1967	8,420.20	
Net Surplus, Dec. 31, 1968	9,581.03	
Increase of surplus	1,160.83	

LIABILITIES

Accounts owed by the town: Bills outstanding	253.00	
Due to state:	400.00	
State head taxes — 1968		
(Uncollected \$80) (Collected – not		
remitted to state treas. \$95)	175.00	
Due to school districts:		
Balance of school tax	9,212.41	
State and town joint highway construction a	ecounts:	
Unexpended balance in town treasury	1,409.52	
Capital reserve funds	7,533.16	
Total Liabilities		\$18,583.09
Excess of assets over liabilities (surplus)		9,581.03
Grand Total		\$28,164.12

UNIFORM CLASSIFICATION RECEIPTS

MECEII 13		
Current Revenue: From Local Taxes:		
Property taxes, current year, 1968	45,485.41	
Poll taxes, current year, 1968	232.00	
Yield taxes, 1968	3,423.10	
State head taxes at \$5, 1968	675.00	
Total current year's taxes collected		
and remitted		\$49,815.51
Property taxes and yield taxes, previous year	S	1,484.73
Poll taxes, previous years		28.00
State head taxes at \$5, previous years		75.00
Interest received on taxes		35.81
Penalties on state head taxes From State:		12.00
For class V highway maintenance	2,590.31	
Interest and dividends tax	3,719.34	
Savings bank tax and building	0,110.01	
and loan association tax	61.02	
Reimbursement a/c exemption of growing		
wood and timber	1,069.42	
Bond and debt refund	24.90	
Fighting forest fires	9.99	
Reimbursement head tax	11.55	
Reimbursement a/c old age assistance	33.00	
Blister rust refund	10.00	
Meals and rooms tax	427.95	
From Local Sources, Except Taxes: Dog licenses	71.60	
Business licenses, permits and filing fees	6.00	
Income from departments	350.00	
Motor vehicle permits (1967, \$47.11)	300.00	
(1968, \$3,001.34) (1969, \$21.02)	3,069.47	
-		
Total Current Revenue Receipts		\$62,905.60
Receipts Other than Current Revenue:		
Temporary loans in anticipation of	. =	
taxes during year	7,000.00	
Refunds	50.00	
Sale of town property	115.00	
Total Receipts Other than Current Reve	enue	\$7,165.00
Total Receipts from All Sources		70,070.60
Cash on hand Jan. 1, 1968		14,757.77
Grand Total		\$84,828.37

PAYMENTS

Current Maintenance Expenses:		
General Government:		
Town officers' salaries	\$1,827.35	
Town officers expenses	1,363.03	
Election and registration expenses	677.95	
Expenses town hall and other town building	gs 13.00	
Protection of Persons and Property:		
Police department	204.10	
Fire department, including forest fires	177.28	
Planning and zoning	102.25	
Insurance	799.15	
Civil defense	265.80	
Health:		
Health department, including hospitals	200.00	
Town dumps and garbage removal	500.00	
Highways and Bridges:		
Town road aid	535.41	
Town maintenance (Summer, \$10,385.87),		
(Winter, \$6,398.40)	16,784.27	
Street lighting	484.56	
General expenses of highway department	2,470.04	
Public Welfare:		
Old age assistance	382.38	
Recreation:		
Parks and playgrounds	513.50	
Public Service Enterprises:		
Cemeteries	205.50	
Unclassified:		
Damages and legal expenses	31.00	
Employees' retirement and social security	524.83	
Tatal Comment Maintenance Emparage		¢00 061 40
Total Current Maintenance Expenses		\$28,061.40
Interest:		
Paid on temporary loans in anticipation		
of taxes	60.00	
or taxes	00.00	
Total Interest Payments		\$60.00
		,
Outlay for New Construction, Equipment	and Perm.	Improv.:
Highways and bridges, town construction	2,059.91	
New equipment (highway, \$2,596)	2,596.00	
-		
Total Outlay Payments		\$4,655.91

Indebtedness:

Payments on temporary loans in anticipation of taxes	7,000.00	
Payments to capital reserve funds Total Indebtedness Payments	2,000.00	\$9,000.00
Payments to Other Governmental Divis	sions:	
State head taxes paid state treas. (1968 \$5 (prior yrs. \$135)	522), 657.00	
Payments to state a/c yield tax debt retirement	583.95	
Taxes paid to county	2,726.67	
Payments to school districts (1967 tax, \$6,318.89), (1968 tax, \$15,000.)	21,318.89	
Total Payments to Other Government Divisions	ntal	\$25,286.51
Total Payments for all Purposes		\$67,063.82
Cash on hand Dec. 31, 1968		17,764.55
Grand Total		\$84,828.37

SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY

Town hall, lands and buildings Furniture and equipment	5,000.00 500.00
Police department, lands and buildings, equipment	500.00 1,500.00
Fire department, lands and buildings, equipment Highway department, lands and buildings	1,000.00
Equipment Schools, lands and buildings	8,000.00 12,000.00
Equipment Town forest	1,000.00
10wn forest	
Total	\$32,500.00

TOWN CLERK'S REPORT

January 1, 1968 – December 31, 1968

Debit

 Car registrations issued
 \$ 47.11

 1967 in 1968
 \$ 47.11

 1968 in 1968
 3,001.34

 1969 in 1968
 21.02

\$3,069.47

Dog licenses Filing fees 71.60

\$3,147.07

Credit

Paid to town treasurer

\$3,147.07

KATHRYN RICKERT,

Town Clerk

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that I have examined the books, vouchers, bank statements and other financial records of the treasurer, town clerk, tax collector and selectmen of the Town of Eaton for the fiscal year ending December 31, 1968, and find them correct.

MARCIA S. HEATH,

January 31, 1969

Auditor

TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

PROPERTY, POLL AND YIELD TAXES

- Dr. -

There are the late of the late		
Taxes Committed to Collector: Property taxes	\$49,687.88	
Poll taxes	254.00	
Total Warrant		\$49,941.88
Yield taxes		3,423.10
Interest collected		2.46
Total Debits		\$53,367.44
— Cr. —		
Remittances to Treasurer:		
Property taxes	\$45,485.41	
Poll taxes Yield taxes	232.00	
Interest collected	3,423.10 2.46	
Interest conceted		
Al ala mala		\$49,142.97
Abatements: Property taxes	\$1,453.28	
T U . 1		\$1,453.28
Uncollected Taxes — As Per Collector's List	: \$2,749.19	
Property taxes Poll taxes	22.00	
		2,771.19
Total Credits		\$53,367,44

Levy of 1968

UNCOLLECTED PROPERTY TAXES AS PER COLLECTOR'S LIST

Estate of Allan, Bernice		\$131.66
Bean, Melba (heirs)		102.61
Bickford, Eva M.		183.52
Bryant, Conrad	(balance)	100.00

Gray, Lawrence L. Gagne, George D. Rickert, Kathryn R.		136.00 43.00 483.60
Thurston, Robert		99.20
Allard, John A. (heirs)		13.02
Camp Waukeela	(balance)	800.00
Conn, Clayton D.		37.20
Fowler, Lewis A. and Gladys E.		77.50
Johnson, Fred		15.50
Johnson, Aaron B.		16.12
Neville, Edwin S.		82.15
New England Lumber Co.		64.17
Parker, Brooks O.		348.44
White Mountain Investors		15.50

\$2,749.19

Levy of 1968

UNCOLLECTED POLL TAXES AS PER COLLECTOR'S LIST

Allan, Bernice	\$2.00
Bean, Roberta	2.00
Day, Perley, Jr.	2.00
Gray, Louise M.	2.00
Lund, Eunice	2.00
Rodenhiser, Paul	2.00
Rodenhiser, Betty	2.00
Tolman, Parker	2.00
Tolman, Loraine	2.00
Thurston, Ellen E.	2.00
Thurston, Robert	2.00

\$22.00

I hereby certify that the above list showing the name and amount due from each delinquent taxpayer, as of December 31, 1968, on account of the tax levy of 1968, is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

CHARLES W. HURLL,

Tax Collector

SUMMARY OF WARRANT PROPERTY, POLL AND YIELD TAXES LEVY OF 1967

	Dr.	_
--	-----	---

Uncollected Taxes — As of Jan. 1, 1968 Property taxes	\$1,462.17	
Poll taxes Yield taxes	30.00 3.26	
Interest collected during fiscal year Costs		\$1,495.43 33.35 19.30
Total Debits		\$1,548.08
— Cr. —		
Remittances to Treasurer During Fiscal Year Ended Dec. 31, 1968: Property taxes Poll taxes Yield taxes Interest collected during year Costs	\$1,462.17 28.00 3.26 33.35 19.30	
Abatements made during year Poll taxes	2.00	\$1,546.08
		\$2.00
Total Credits		\$1,548.08
SUMMARY OF WARI STATE HEAD TA LEVY OF 1968		
— Dr. —		
State Head Taxes Committed to Collector: Original warrant	\$760.00	
Total commitment Penalties collected		\$760.00 4.50

\$764.50

Total Debits

m	***		nn
шн	Remittances	to	reagurer
	Cillictanices	w	Ticasuici.

Head taxes Penalties	\$675.00 4.50
Abatements Uncollected head taxes — as per of	\$679.50 5.00 collector's list 80.00
Total Credits	\$764.50

LEVY OF 1968

UNCOLLECTED HEAD TAXES AS PER COLLECTOR'S LIST

Allan, Bernice	\$5.00
Allan, Archie	5.00
Bean, Russell H.	5.00
Bean, Roberta	5.00
Day, Perley, Jr.	5.00
Gray, Lawrence	5.00
Gray, Louise M.	5.00
Gray, Mark L.	5.00
Gagne, George D.	5.00
Lund, Eunice	5.00
Rodenhiser, Paul	5.00
Rodenhiser, Betty	5.00
Tolman, Parker	5.00
Tolman, Loraine	5.00
Thurston, Ellen E.	5.00
Thurston, Robert	5.00

\$80.00

I hereby certify that the above list showing the name and amount due from each delinquent taxpayer, as of December 31, 1968, on account of the tax levy of 1968, is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

CHARLES W. HURLL,

Tax Collector

SUMMARY OF WARRANT STATE HEAD TAX LEVY OF 1967

- Dr. -

Uncollected Taxes — As of Jan. 1, 1968 Penalties collected during 1968	\$80.00 7.50	
Total Debits	termina disease Addinin SSSS(A) Assessor (A-1)	\$87.50
— Cr. —		
Remittances to Treasurer During 1968: Head taxes Penalties	\$75.00 7.50	
Abatements during 1968		\$82.50 5.00
Total Credits	_	\$87.50
SUMMARY OF WARRANT PROPERTY, POLL AND YIELD TAXES Levy of 1963		
— Dr. — Uncollected Taxes as of Jan. 1, 1968 Yield taxes	\$15.22	
Total Debits		\$15.22
- Cr Uncollected taxes as per Collector's List Yield taxes	\$15.22	
Total Credits		\$15.22
Levy of 1963		
Uncollected Yield Taxes as per Collector's Li Libby, George E., Jr.	st	\$15.22

I hereby certify that the above list showing the name and amount due from each delinquent taxpayer, as of December 31, 1968, on account of the tax levy of 1963, is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,

CHARLES W. HURLL, Tax Collector

TREASURER'S REPORT

RECEIPTS

Charles W. Hurll, Tax Collector

1967 Poll taxes	\$28.00
Head taxes	75.00
Head tax penalties	7.50
Property tax	1,462.17
Interest	33.35
Yield taxes	22.56
1968 Poll taxes	232.00
Head taxes	675.00
Head tax penalties	4.50
Property tax	45,485.41
Interest	2.46
Yield taxes	3,423.10
	1

\$51,451.05

Kathryn Rickert, Town Clerk

1967 Auto permits	\$47.11
1968 Auto permits	3,001.34
1969 Auto permits	21.02
Dog licenses	71.60
Filing fees	6.00

\$3,147.07

Other Sources

State of New Hampshire (blister rust)	\$10.00
Town of Conway	200.00
State of New Hampshire	24.90
Guillermo Herrera	100.00
State of New Hampshire (refund of OAA)	33.00
Sale of tires	10.00
State of New Hampshire	3,780.36
State of New Hampshire	2,590.31
Thayne S. Williams	30.00
Ruth Gilbert	50.00
John Edge	60.00
Carroll County Trust Co. (loan)	5,000.00
Carroll County Trust Co. (loan)	2,000.00
State of New Hampshire	427.95
State of New Hampshire	1,069.42

State of New Hampshire State of New Hampshire (fire meeting) Keith Henney Alan Robotham (overpayment of salary)	11.55 9.99 15.00 50.00	
		\$15,472.48
Total Receipts Balance on hand Jan. 1, 1968 Receipts	14,757.77 70,070.60	\$70,070.60
Town orders paid		\$84,828.37 67,063.82
Balance on hand Jan. 1, 1969		\$17,764.55

DOROTHY F. RUSSELL, Town Treasurer

DETAILED STATEMENT OF PAYMENTS

TOWN OFFICERS' SALARIES

Marcia Heath	\$30.00
Ernest G. Nelson	50.00
Kathryn Rickert	150.00
Dorothy Russell	150.00
James Simonds	10.00
Allan Robotham	300.00
Samuel Head	300.00
Róland Toppan	300.00
Charles W. Hurll	537.35

\$1,827.35

TOWN OFFICERS' EXPENSES

Samuel Head	\$27.00
N. H. Town Clerk's Association	6.00
Olga Nelson	10.00
Ernest G. Nelson	10.00
Kathryn Rickert	 178.32
N. H. Tax Collector's Association	5.00
Estella M. White	.40
Conway Insurance Agency	88.00
Brown & Saltmarsh	9.72

Homestead Press	32.30	
North Conway Business Services	11.10	
Branham Publishing Co.	7.90	
Edson C. Eastman	69.75	
Charles W. Hurll	90.94	
Reporter Press	703.77	
Registry of Deeds	27.87	
Treasurer, State of N. H. Roland Toppan	12.58	
Allan C. Robotham	41.00 10.00	
Marcia Heath	21.38	
Waicia Heath	21.00	
		\$1,363.03
ELECTION AND REGIST	ΓRATION	
Olga Nelson	\$27.20	
John R, Edge	83.20	
Dorothy Russell	82.50	
Charles W. Hurll	50.00	
Thayne Williams	31.10	
Beverly DeWitt	49.10	
Milton Garland	49.10	
Marcia Heath Reporter Press	49.10 54.00	
Elizabeth Patterson	40.00	
Ernest G. Nelson	16.10	
Samuel B. Head	49.10	
Roland Toppan	16.10	
Kathryn Rickert	48.35	
Allan C. Robotham	33.00	
		40EE 0E
		\$677.95
TOWN HALL AND OTHER TO	WN BUILDING	
Broughton Shackford		\$13.00
POLICE DEPARTM	ENT	000170
Richard L. Heath		\$204.10
FIRE DEPARTME		
Evans Radio, Inc.	\$20.30	
Ellsworth Russell Charles W. Hurll	11.48	
	8.50 137.00	
Conway Fire Department	137.00	
		\$177.28

INSURANCE

Conway Insurance Agency

\$799.15

CIVIL DEFENSE

DeMambro Radio Supply New England Telephone Co. \$251.05 14.75

\$265.80

HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Memorial Hospital

\$200.00

TOWN DUMP

Town of Conway

500.00

SUMMER MAINTENANCE

State of N. H.	\$204.86
W. G. Duprey & Son	967.00
N. H. Bituminous Co.	1,014.21
H. C. Colby & Son	825.60
Wendell Brooks	44.00
Ernest Nelson	30.40
Milton Garland	21.60
Maurice Lovejoy	79.20
William Stuart	25.00
Florence French	14.00
Richard Heath	4,032.50
Elwyn Thurston	1,606.00
Merle DeWitt	560.00
Edward Ellis	455.00
Carroll Shackford	128.00
Bertrand Heath	72.50
David Gray	32.00
Roland Toppan	72.00
John Edge, Jr.	56.00
Danny and Otis Quint, Jr.	119.00
Otis Quint, Sr.	27.00

\$10,385.87

WINTER MAINTENANCE

Richard Heath	\$2,532.25
Elwyn Thurston	1,514.25
Merle DeWitt	340.20
Harland DeWitt	1,025.00
Edward Ellis	188.60
Carroll Bickford	70.00
Roland Toppan	24.00
John R. Edge	609.00
Merrimack Farmers Exchange	95.10

\$6,398.40

TOWN ROAD AID

Treasurer, State of N. H. \$535.41

STREET LIGHTING

Public Service Co. of N. H. \$484.56

GENERAL EXPENSE

Robert Thurston	\$27.50
Young's Metal Shop	52.22
Otis E. Johnson, Inc.	62.67
Conway Service Center	7.00
Conway Army and Navy	49.46
Roland Toppan	25.00
F. A. Rawson	11.50
H. C. Colby & Son	39.00
N. E. Metal Culvert Co.	80.54
Leon Costello Co.	12.24
Florence French	25.00
Evans Radio, Inc.	14.02
Del Chemical Corp.	48.70
A. J. Coleman & Son	7.50
Chadwick BaRoss, Inc.	11.78
R. C. Hazelton Co.	908.00
United Motors of Conway	124.32
Rines Garage, Inc.	239.33
State Line Garage	149.25
Store at Eaton	6.00
Conway Supply Co.	68.32
Shop & Hardware	1.17
Bailey Auto Supply	66.25
Helen R. Head	433.27

\$2,470.04

OLD AGE ASSISTANCE

Treasurer, S	State of	N.	H.
--------------	----------	----	----

\$382.38

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

F. A. Rawson	9.00
Richard Heath	232.00
Elwyn Thurston	66.50
Reginald Lyman	52.20
Ernest Nelson	33.80
William LaFontain	120.00

\$513.50

CEMETERIES

James Simonds	\$200.00
Ralph W. Shirley Po	st 5.50

\$205.50

DAMAGES AND LEGAL EXPENSES

Arlond C. Shea and Reporter Press

31.00

RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL SECURITY

Treasurer, State of N.	H. \$861.91
N. H. Division of Welf	are 1.00

\$862.91

PLANNING AND ZONING

North Conway	Business	Service	\$27.25
August Rickert			75.00

\$102.25

INTEREST

Carroll County Trust Co.

\$60.00

BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION

State Line Garage Richard Heath		\$359.00	
Elwyn Thurston		100.00 56.00	
Merle DeWitt		51.20	
Roland Toppan L. M. Pike & Son		112.00 79.20	
New England Metal Culve	ert Co.	1,302.51	
	_		
			\$2,059.91
NE	EW EQUIPMENT		
Rines Garage, Inc.			\$2,596.00
TEN	MPORARY LOAN	S	
Carroll County Trust Co.			\$7,000.00
CAPIT	AL RESERVE FU	IND	
James G. Simonds, Trustee			\$2,000.00
	COUNTY TAX		
Treasurer, Carroll County			\$2,726.67
·			
BON	D AND DEBT TA	AX	
Treasurer, State of N. H.			\$583.95
ŕ			
ST	ATE HEAD TAX		
Treasurer, State of N. H.			\$657.00
SCI	HOOL DISTRICT	S	
Eaton School District			\$21,318.89
The second second			,,_

	Balance of Income on hand at end of	0000	177 68		22.55	30.37	37.38	57.39	48.50	49.88	32.59		40.40	267.49	128.79		32.86	108.46	1,070.37	305.76
, 1000	Kanter During								13.00			,		16.00					29.00	
orie or	Теерт Теят	71	18.69		2.81	3.11	5.34	6.13	8.23	5.82	5.14	1	5.44	34.44	16.71		7.11	4.50	128.68	
	Rate of Interest	7 64		2	4 %	4 %	4 %	4%	4 %	4 %	4 %	3	4%	4 %	4 %		4 %	4 %		52%
TOT NIO	Balance of Income on hand at begin- ning of year	22.00	159.06		19.74	27.26	32.04	51.26	53.27	44.06	27.45		34.96	249.05	112.08		25.75	103.86	970.59	81.11
ALOIN.	fo innom& Indicated Indicated Indica	108.00	30.00		50.00	50.00	106.00	106.00	150.00	108.00	100.00	3	T00.00	606.00	306.00		156.00	106.00	2,300.00	5,006.00
THE THOSE FORES OF THE TOWN OF EATON ON DECEMBER ST.	bəżesvai woli	with	Deposited with The Carroll	with	County Trust Co. Deposited with The Carroll	County Trust Co.	Trust Co.	Trust Co.	with The Trust Cc.	Deposited with The County Trust Co.	Deposited wit County Trust		Deposited with The Carroll	County Trust Co.	Trust Co.	Deposited with the Carroll	County Trust Company Denosited with The Bochester	y T		North Conway Loan & Banking Company
INO I ISOME THE THE PARTY	nottasy. Sund 3sunT sund osoutuf nottasy.	7, 1925 Wm. H. Palmer, for care of lot in		of	1, 1937 Addie R. Drew, Est., for care of lot	28. 1939 Mr. and Mrs. M. I. Rounds for	1041 W. W. C. S.	of lot in Snowville Cemetery	1941 Zylphia Paul, for care of lot Eaton Center Cemetery	1941 J. Fred Shackiord, for care of lot in Eaton Center Cemetery	tt and David L. Tenney, of lot in Eaton Center	care of lot	10, 1946 The Hatch Cemetery Fund, care of	17. 1953 Nellie A Wiggin Fund: care of	Henderson Lot, Eaton Cen	10, 1963 Mittle Head. Eaton Center Ceme-	tery. 13. 1917 John S. Lowd for care of lot in	Old Center Cemetery		Town of Eaton. Reserve Fund.
	Date, of	Oct.	Jan.	Dec.	Oct.	Mar				Nov.	Dec.	July 1	Feb. 1	Aug.		Oct. 1	Sept. 1	- 1		

JAMES G. SIMONDS, Trustee MARCIA S. HEATH, Auditor This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing accounts and find them correct. January 31, 1969

30

VITAL STATISTICS

In compliance with an Act of Legislature passed in 1887, requiring clerks of towns and cities to furnish a transcript of records of marriages, births and deaths to the Town Officers for publication in the Annual Report, the following are submitted.

Kathryn R. Rickert, Town Clerk

MARRIAGES

June 15, 1968 — In The Little White Church in Eaton, N. H., Terence Alden McAllister, born Bridgton, Maine, residence, Fryeburg, Maine. Sandra Ann Richardson, born New Hampshire, residence, Eaton Center, N. H. Married by Rev. Peter V. Terletsky, Minister, Jackson, N. H.

September 1, 1968 — In The Little White Church in Eaton, N. H., Frank Stephen French, born North Conway, N. H.; residence Eaton, N. H. Patricia Emma Varney, born Wolfeboro, N. H., residence Center Ossipee, N. H. Married by Rev. Malcolm A. MacDuffie, Jr., Conway, N. H.

October 19, 1968 — In Our Lady of the Mountains Church, North Conway, N. H. Robert Leonard Burns, born Cambridge, Mass.; residence Allston, Mass. Kathryn Marie Starrett, born Massachusetts, residence Eaton, N. H. Married by Rev. John Nolin, Catholic Priest, North Conway, N. H.

November 2, 1968 — In the Congregational Church, North Conway, N. H., Robert Earle McIntire, born Boston, Mass., residence Conway, N. H. Eunice Mildred Bickford, born North Conway, N. H.; residence Snowville, Eaton, N. H. Married by Rev. Thomas C. Roden, Clergyman, North Conway, N. H.

BIRTHS

March 31, 1968 — Mason Breed McBrien, II, born Boston, Mass.; father, Donald G. McBrien, born Lynn, Mass.; mother Joan L. Spear, born Portland, Maine.

July 29, 1968 — Stacy Lynn Thurston, born North Conway, N. H.; father, Elwyn Robert Thurston, born New Hampshire; mother, Charlene Eastman, born New Hampshire.

DEATHS

June 18, 1968 — Almon H. Bryant, age 75; place of death, North Conway, N. H.; place of birth, Eaton, N. H.; father, John Bryant; mother, Elizabeth Wilkinson; place of burial, Snowville Cemetery, Eaton, N. H.

August 10, 1968 — Marshall Henry French, age 16; place of death, Eaton, N. H.; place of birth, North Conway, N. H.; father, Robert K. French; mother, Mary Abbott; place of burial, Conway Cemetery, Conway, N. H.

October 7, 1968 — Leslie Theodore Shackford, age 55; place of death, Eaton, N. H.; place of birth, New Hampshire; father, Edwin Shackford; mother, Bessie Littlefield; place of burial, Madison Cemetery, Madison, N. H.

November 3, 1968 — Bernice Allan, age 56; place of death, Conway, N. H.; place of birth, New Hampshire; father, Edwin Shackford; mother, Bessie Littlefield; place of burial, Freedom Cemetery, Freedom, N. H.

Report of Forest Fire Warden and District Chief

We are proud to report that during 1968 Eaton had a perfect record in that there were no forest fires here. We all wish this to continue in 1969.

People — and rarely, lightning — cause fires. The state records show that the number of fires increase in an area as the population increases. We in Eaton must all be aware of fire causes and work to prevent their occurrence.

The following action will help:

- 1. Teach our children the danger of lighted matches.
- 2. Never discard lighted smoking material from a car or while walking through fields or woods.
- 3. Safely dispose of rubbish, preferably at the town dump. If you must burn
 - a. You need a written permit from the town fire warden for *all* burning of debris and dead grass except when the ground is covered with snow. Cooking fires in outdoor fireplaces or in charcoal braziers in your own yard is permitted on notification to the warden.
 - b. The warden is forbidden by regulation to allow burning of household rubbish on grass and leaves by householders between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m.
 - c. Have equipment on hand to control the fire before you light it.
- 4. Promptly report any fire out of control to your fire warden, his deputies, any selectmen, or the fire department chief.

Help to keep our town out of the fire occurrence column and save your tax dollars for useful purposes.

Forest fire record for 1968:

Number of Fires and Woodland Acres Burned

State	593	349
District	52	28½
Eaton	0	0

ROBERT R. PATTERSON

HUBERT C. HARTWELL, JR.

Warden

District Chief

A REPORT FROM THE PLANNING BOARD

Town of Eaton, N. H. -1969

In the ten-month period between last Town Meeting and the date of this writing, the Planning Board convened formally on ten occasions; there were also a number of informal discussions participated in by the Chairman and various members of the Board, principally for the purpose of reviewing Applications to Build. It is to be noted in passing here that the Board, in discharging this particular phase of its responsibility, attempted to act with as much dispatch and expediency as possible so as to not inconvenience the applicant.

The Board reviewed and there are on file in the Selectmen's Office eleven such Applications; all were approved. Three additional Permits to Build were issued by the Selectmen previous to the time the presently used Application form was established as a prerequisite document to the granting of the Permit.

A considerable portion of the Board's attention and time in session was devoted, over a span of four or five meetings, to availing itself of a markedly unique opportunity in the annals of such municipal bodies: that of addressing itself, at the invitation of the owner, to the problem of to what use a specific piece of property newly purchased, could be put in order to best serve the investment of the purchaser and at the same time meet the over-all purposes and intent of Town planning. This chance for the Board to so constructively act in collaboration with the new owner, and to thus set a classic example of the effectiveness of such co-operation between investor and the Town wherein the investment was made, unfortunately has not as yet as of this date produced the satisfaction for both sides of which the circumstances are so obviously conducive, for the reason of the absence of an officially established Town Plan in Eaton.

It is the principal purpose of this Report, and of the Board, therefore, to point out that without the guidelines, and the authority afforded by such a Town Plan, the efforts of the Planning Board in all phases of planning, are as was the case in this particular one, quite futile, or at best academic, since as things now stand, it is only within our province to advise and persuade according to our own individual and collective opinions and judgments.

Logically, if the Planning Board is to serve the Town responsibly and effectively, then a Town Plan must be established as the legal framework within which the Board can act constructively in the name of the Town, and within which in so doing the Board will properly exercise the powers delegated to it. We would remind that this eventuality was included in the original prospect of Planning at the time the Board was appointed.

We submit that the first steps in this direction are consultations with professional planners by the members of the Board, since it is evident that in these complex times it is completely beyond the capacity of the amateur Town Board, without experienced aid, to produce a Town Plan that will meet the legal, economic, political, and social exigencies in the community's future with which, to be worthwhile to the Town, it must be so fabricated to deal. To meet the expense of such consultation, which for this year will be restricted in scope to determining for the Town's information and deliberation the cost of such professional experience and assistance in the creating of a Town Plan, we will request that the Budget Committee include an item of two hundred dollars for consultancy fees in addition to the Board's regular operational expense item.

In closing this Report, the Board would resort to the example of the Town's own regrettable and frustrating experience during the past year to emphasize further the need for a Town Plan. This experience was that involved with the execution of the plans offered by the Board, and voted affirmatively in Town Meeting, pertinent to the operation of the beach at Crystal Lake. Due to a lack of experience on the part first, admittedly, of the Planning Board itself (a more detailed recommendation as to the pin-pointing of authority in the execution of the plan would have framed things more definitely), on the part of the Selectmen and that of the duly appointed Park Commission, tended to foredoom the venture to failure. To state the matter briefly, the physical improvements made by the covering of new sand made the beach more comfortable, and consequently more inviting, to a greater than ever number of patrons, without any provision being made for increased or improved control of the premises, and without taking measures to make the activity self-supporting financially as was originally recommended. This was due to, we submit, an almost complete lack of communication between those concerned, a faulty interpretation of the pertinent article voted, and a slipshod, hasty, inexplicit delegation of authority to administer, one which afforded latitude for exercise of personal and individual judgment and decision tantamount to obstructionism.

A Town Plan based carefully upon a purposeful scrutiny of and adherence to the legislative, executive and administrative practices of the Town's traditional operational structure, would have anticipated the circumstances which permitted such a waste of time and effort as was involved here. Financially, despite the fact that the unspent Town tax money appropriated for this purpose will revert and thus go to reduce next year's tax rate, the Town did lose such Federal and State matching funds as were available for the self-improvement project.

The real embarrassment, however, in which all townspeople must share, is the ignominy of having missed the boat by not grasping the opportunity inherent in the plan. We did not prove to the cynical eyes watching us that Eaton could show the way to what a village, even as small as this, can do when it decides it is going to embark on a program of self-help; that it is going to vest itself with the communal dignity reflected in civic responsibility.

August A. Rickert Chairman

NOTES ON CURRENT HISTORY – 1969

At town meeting March 12, 1968, the budget as presented by the Budget Committee was accepted, allowing for an increase in the salaries of the town treasurer and the town clerk of \$50 annually.

The selectmen were authorized to acquire from the State of New Hampshire the property known as the Hatch Reservation and the Public Beach on Crystal Lake, and to appoint a Park Commission.

The town voted to appropriate \$4,350 to defray the expenses of town parks and to accept any funds that may become available for

the construction and maintenance of town parks.

The town voted that "no new building or structure shall be erected or placed in the town prior to the granting of a building permit by the Board of Selectmen." The selectmen were authorized to delegate the Planning Board to act as a review board with regard to building permits.

The town appropriated \$2,500 for a new four-wheel drive truck; \$2,000 to replank the bridge at the head of Conway Lake; \$1,500

to resurface the paved roads of the town.

The town voted to elect the town clerk, the treasurer and the tax collector for three-year terms.

The town voted not to close the Snow Road so-called.

The early part of the meeting was televised by a crew from CBS News and a brief shot of the proceedings was seen on the evening telecast.

TOWN RECORDS

All 600 copies of "The Early Days of Eaton" have been sold. With some of the proceeds, a Xerox is being made of the entire Volume 1 of the town records covering the period 1765 through 1821. The original of this volume is in such bad shape that it could not be rebound. With the completion of this project, the town vault will contain a complete usable record of town meetings, inventories, petitions for roads and schools, records of discontinuance or closing of old roads and surveys for new or changed roads, some vital statistics and other legal and historical material from the first town meeting in 1785 to the town meeting of 1914 inclusive. Records of later meetings are with the town clerk. The vault also contains transcriptions of the meetings of 1967 and 1968 taken from the tape recordings of those meetings.

TOWN SEAL

For many years the official town seal required on legal documents bore the wrong date for the incorporation of the town -1760 instead of 1766. It is thought that, at some time in the past, the existing seal had to be replaced and at this time the error was made. A new seal made by Louis Feron incorporating the design made by Beulah White Bailey for the 1966 Bicentennial commemoration and having the proper date, is now in current use. -K. H.

PARK COMMISSION REPORT

The Park Commission recommends a minimum of expenditure and regulation in connection with the Town Beach. The townspeople make little use of the beach and we question the advisability of our going into the entertainment business for the benefit of non-residents.

It was the Commission's original intent to carry out the proposals of the Planning Board, but we immediately ran into trouble. First — the Highway Department reserved thirty-three feet from the center lines of the two roads and they objected for safety reasons to the removal of the present guard fence. This meant that an industrial fence, which would allow adequate beach area and a large enough parking area to support the project, was not practicable. Second — the Hatch Reservation was not transferred to the town, so that we could not proceed with the toilet which would be essential if we were to charge admission. Actual procedure was to remove the blacktop, put on additional sand and then observe what went on. During the period from July 8 on, over one hundred visits were made to the beach by the commission.

This led to certain conclusions. First — the people who used the beach were largely women and children, were well-behaved and orderly, and left little litter. Second - the cans, bottles, and other debris on the beach came from beer parties in the evenings. Some of these were orderly and atempted to confine their mess to the garbage cans. but there were also acts of vandalism. Two cans were dumped and left in the middle of the Brownfield Road, several signs were ripped off, and on one occasion a number of beer bottles were so badly crushed that it took two people an hour and a half to pick up the pieces. Third - the overflowing garbage cans came from people disposing of their household garbage and refuse instead of taking it to the Conway dump. Fourth - a fence around the beach would virtually destroy the view across the lake to the Little White Church, which has always been the town trademark, and it seems inconsistent to spoil this view permanently with a structure used only three months out of the year. Fifth - over 60% of the cars at the beach bore out of state licenses. Very few people from Eaton used the beach at all. Hence the question of what the town is doing in the entertainment business for non-taxpavers.

The beach is there, however, and there should be no objection to its being used, as long as the charges to the town are kept to a minimum. Since people using the beach for swimming are not troublesome and the difficulties arise from later hour activitities, we feel that attention should be directed toward those areas.

We propose, therefore, the passage of ordinances shutting the beach down in the early evening and banning the use of the area as a dumping ground. These regulations would be enforced by deputies patrolling the location periodically to stop the troubles as they are created, instead of penalizing the swimmers who cause little trouble.

There has been evidence on one or two occasions that the part of the water included in the town beach (not Waukeela) has had a bacteria count above desirable. We would limit the number of cars parking by installing concrete curbs which would also keep the cars off the beach. Parking on the roads is now against the law and this regulation would be enforced.

Proposed expenditures for the year would be:

Police service	\$	600.00
Curbs		500.00
Garbage removal		150.00
Beach pick-up		100.00
Repairs, signs, etc.		50.00
Total	\$1	.400.00

BEULAH W. BAILEY JOHN P. McVITTY THAYNE S. WILLIAMS

REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD

EATON SCHOOL DISTRICT

School Board

MR. CROSBY MILLIMAN

MRS. BEVERLY DeWITT

MRS. MARCIA HEATH

Term Expires 1970

Term Expires 1971

Moderator

MR. SAMUEL HEAD MR. CHARLES W. HURLL

Clerk
MRS. JANE WILLIAMS

Auditor
MR. THAYNE S. WILLIAMS

Treasurer

Superintendent of Schools
DAVID APPLETON

Assistant Superintendent of Schools MARGARET C. GAGNON

Supervisory Union Staff

School Nurses

CATHERINE AGUERE

REBECCA P. SANBORN

Office Staff

OLIVE L. FOLKINS

GLADYS E. SAWYER

KAY BATES

SCHOOL WARRANT

FOR ANNUAL MEETING OF THE EATON SCHOOL DISTRICT

To the inhabitants of the School District in the Town of Eaton qualified to vote in district affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in said District on the 11th day of March, 1969, at two o'clock in the afternoon to act upon the following subjects:

- Article 1. To choose a Moderator for the ensuing year.
- Article 2. To choose a Clerk for the ensuing year.
- Article 3. To choose a member of the School Board for the ensuing three years.
 - Article 4. To choose a Treasurer for the ensuing year.
 - Article 5. To choose an Auditor for the ensuing year.
- Article 6. To hear the reports of Agents, Auditors, Committees, or Officers chosen, and pass any vote relating thereto.
- Article 7. To see if the district will vote to raise and appropriate a sum not to exceed \$1500 as a deficiency appropriation for the year 1968-1969, resulting from an unanticipated increase in the cost of tuition.
- Article 8. To see what sum of money the District will vote to raise and appropriate for the support of schools, for the payment of salaries of school district officials and agents and for the payment of the statutory obligations of the District.
- Article 9. To transact any other business that may legally come before said meeting.

Given under our hands at said Eaton this 21st day of February, 1969.

CROSBY MILLIMAN BEVERLY DeWITT MARCIA HEATH

School Board of Eaton

A true copy of Warrant - Attest:

CROSBY MILLIMAN BEVERLY DeWITT MARCIA HEATH

School Board of Eaton

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF EATON Comparative Budgets

Eaton's Share Based on 1.26% 1969-1970	187.74 114.66 83.16 80.65 59.22 65.52	290.95 14.49 12.60 7.56	34.65 6.15 6.15 7.25 8.24 8.43 8.43 8.43 8.43 8.43 8.43 8.43 8.4
Adopted Budget 1969-1970	14,900.00 9,100.00 6,600.00 5,680.00 4,700.00 5,200.00	46,180.00 1,150.00 1,000.00 600.00	655.00 488.50 396.00 312.00 374.40 416.00
Adopted Budget 1968-1969	13,500.00 8,000.00 6,000.00 4,750.60 4,784.00	1,150.00 1,000.00 600.00	2,750.00 473.00 280.00 210.00 167.00 155.00 168.00
Actual Expenditures 1967-1968	12,250.00 7,100.00 5,500.00 4,350.00 4,500.00	37,900.00 1,150.00 1,000.00 600.00	533.34 502.56 693.24
	SALARIES Superintendent Assistant Superintendent Nurse-Teacher (Aguere) Nurse-Teacher (Sanborn) Secretary Bookkeeper	TRAVEL Superintendent Assistant Superintendent Nurse-Teacher	RETIREMENT Superintendent Assistant Superintendent Nurse-Teacher (Aguere) Nurse-Teacher (Sanborn) Secretary Bookkeeper

OFFICE SUPPLIES	1,222.45	1,000.00	1,200.00	15.12
OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND REPAIRS	517.31	800.00	00.009	7.56
CONFERENCES AND MEETINGS	604.77	00.009	00.009	7.56
CENTRAL OFFICE			1 1	(
Rent	1,215.00	1,200.00	1,500.00	18.90
Heat	373.56	300.00	400.00	5.04
Lights	211.93	250.00	250.00	3.15
Telephone	977.29	00.006	975.00	12.28
Custodian	142.50	100.00	150.00	1.89
Insurance	251.00	350.00	300.00	3.78
	3,171.28	3,100.00	3,575.00	45.04
SCHOOL BOARD MEETINGS				
(Miscellaneous)	350.00	300.00	300.00	3.78
NURSE-TEACHER				
(Outside Union)	183.64	100.00	100.00	1.26
AUDIT	51.38	50.00	75.00	.94
ESEA TITLE II	3,464.19			
BLUE CROSS-BLUE SHIELD				
MAJOR MEDICAL			720.00	9.07
TOTAL	51,944.16	51,607.00	58,741.90	749.71
The charge of the various cohool districts for the calary of the Sunarintendent of Schools	to weles of no	the Sunarinten	dent of Schools	

The shares of the various school districts for the salary of the Superintendent of Schools and the Assistant Superintendent of Schools are as follows:

SUPERINTENDENT — State share, \$2,500; Albany, \$174.33; Bartlett, \$1,405.07; Chatham, \$78.97; Conway, \$9,062.18; Eaton, \$187.74; Freedom, \$813.54; Jackson, \$730.10;

Madison, \$952.11; Tamworth, \$1,495.96.

\$858.13; Chatham, \$48.23; Conway, \$5,534.62; Eaton, \$114.66; Freedom, \$496.86; Jack-ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT — State share, \$2,700; Albany, \$106.47; Bartlett, son, \$445.90; Madison, \$581.49; Tamworth, \$913.64.

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF EATON

Comparative Statement of Appropriations and Expenditures

School

Adopted Board's Budget Budget 1968-1969 1969-1970	\$ 200.00 \$ 200.00 10.00 10.00	5,0	50.00	200.00 350.00 100.00 200.00	100.00 100.00	277.65 293.00
Actual Expenditures 1967-1968	\$ 185.00 5.00	6,600.00	45.75	393.45 215.18	1.56	293.00
	ADMINISTRATION Salaries of district officers Contracted services	PUPIL TRANSPORTATION OPERATION OF PLANT	Salaries Supplies Contracted services	Heat Utilities, except heat	MAINTENANCE OF PLANT RETIREMENT	INSURANCE

OUTGOING TRANSFER FUNDS

21,880.00	749.71	\$28,932.71	1,500.00	\$30,432.71		150.00	150.00	30,282.71	\$30,432.71	
17,580.00	650.25	\$24,747.90				367.49	535.49	24,212.41	\$24,747.90	
14,347.35	919.74	\$23,286.84			REVENUE ITEMS	3,078.60 257.36	3,335.96	20,318.89	\$23,654.85	
Tuition	Supervisory Union	Total	Deficiency Appropriation	Grand Total		Unencumbered balance Sweepstakes	Total	LOCAL TAXATION	TOTAL APPROPRIATION	

Financial Report
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 1968

RECEIPTS

Revenue from local sources Local taxation — current appropriation		\$20,318.89
Revenue from state sources Sweepstakes		257.36
Total net receipts from all sources Cash on hand at beginning of year		\$20,576.25 3,083.08
Grand Total Net Receipts		\$23,659.33
EXPENDITURES	3	
Administration		
Salaries of district officers	\$185.00	
Contracted services	5.00	
Other expenses	236.06	
Pupil transportation		
Contracted services	6,600.00	
Operation of plant		
Salaries	45.75	
Contracted services	44.75	
Heat	393.45	
Utilities, except heat	215.18	
Fixed charges	1 20	
FICA	1.56	
Insurance	293.00	
Outgoing transfer accounts	1404705	
Tuition	14,347.35 919.74	
Supervisory union expense	919.74	
Total net expenditures Cash on hand at end of year (June 30, 19	68)	\$23,286.84 372.49
Grand Total Net Expenditures		\$23,659.33
	m	
BALANCE SHEE June 30, 1968	T	
Assets	4050 15	
Cash on hand June 30, 1968	\$372.49	
Liabilities	- 00	
Thayne Williams, auditor	5.00	
Surplus (excess of assets over liabilities)	367.49	

\$372.49

Grand Total

Report of School District Treasurer

For the Fiscal Year July 1, 1967 to June 30, 1968

SUMMARY

Cash on hand July 1, 1967 (Treasurer's bank balance)		\$3,083.08
Received from selectmen	\$20,318.89	
Current appropriation Revenue from state sources	\$20,310.09	
Sweepstakes	257.36	
Total Receipts		\$20,576.25
Total amount available for fiscal year (Balance and receipts) Less school board orders paid		\$23,659.33 23,291.84
Balance on hand June 30, 1968 (Treasurer's bank balance includes		\$367.49

Special Fund, \$12.88)

CHARLES W. HURLL School District Treasurer

August 28, 1968

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that I have examined the books, vouchers, bank statements and other financial records of the treasurer of the school district of Eaton of which the above is a true summary for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1968 and find them correct in all respects.

THAYNE S. WILLIAMS

September 1, 1968

Auditor

BREAKDOWN OF CERTAIN CLASSIFICATION ITEMS

On Eaton School District Financial Report for School Year 1967-1968

630 Operation of Plant

Eva Bickford \$35.25

Herbert Harriman 10.50

\$ 45.75

635	Contracted Services for Operation of Plant Edwin Shackford William LaFontaine Hollis Robbins	\$ 3.75 17.00 24.00
		\$ 44.75
640 645.1 645.3 645.4	Heat (Community Oil Co.) Public Service Co. New England Telephone White Mt. Oil Co.	\$393.45 112.23 89.95 13.00
		\$608.63
855	Insurance	#202.00
	Clyde Foss Conway Insurance Agency	\$283.00 10.00
		\$293.00
	ENROLLMENT ST	TATISTICS
	CONWAY ELEMENTA	
Grade	1	Grade 4
	Oominique Grippon	Robin Gagne
	ana Beers ennie Bryant	Edward Gruninger
Grade		Grade 5
	lichele Gagne herman DeWitt	Martha Milliman
Grade	3	Grade 6
G	regory Beers	Pamela Richardson Martha Higgins Dana Gagne
	KENNETT HIGH	SCHOOL
Grade	7	Grade 10
S	andra Bean	Susan Bean
	onnie Day	Carleton Richardson
	isa Gabriel	
	ean Gruninger	
L	isa Milliman	

Grade 11

Allan Bean

Sharon Bean Kimberly Evans

David Gray

Carol Richardson

Grade 8

Grade 9

Beth Enwright

Thomas Head

Laurie Gabriel

Sherwood Gray Fred Gruninger

Jill Evans

ALBANY - BARTLETT - CHATHAM - CONWAY - TATOM FREEDOM - JACKSON - MADISON - TAMWORTH

SUPERVISORY SCHOOL UNION NO. 9 SCHOOL CALENDAR 1969-1970

360 Sessions

	-					-	-								
1		SEI	PTEMBI	ER (2)	0)		009	COBER	(21)			NOA	EMBER	(172))
1	M	T	M	T	F	M	T	W	T	F	M	T	W	T	F
	15 22 29	9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 3 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 20	7 14 21 28
DECEMBER (15) JANUARY (20)							FEBRUARY (15)								
	M	T	W	T	F	M	T	W	T	F	M	T	W	T	F
. 00	1 8 15 22	2016	3 10 17 24 33	4 11 18 25	5 12 19	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	0 8 15 22 29	9 16 23 30	2006	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20
Γ		I	LARCH	(211)		1	PRIL	(17)		1/11/25		MAY	(21)	
	M	T	W	T	F	M	T	¥	T	F	M	T	W	T	F
1 :	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	6 3 20 27	7 14 28	1 8 15 222	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29
Г		ė	JUNE	(12)		September 2						ahona			
	M	T	W	T	F	Ser	otemb	er 3		-	School	Ls Up	en.	L Tea	ener.g
L	1 8 15	2 9 16	100	4 11	5 12	Nor Dec	tober vember cember	17 26-2 22	28	2	Peache Thanks Chris	ers' (egivi) tmas '	Converge (1/2) Vacat:	day V	(ed.)

() Total Sessions Monthly O Schools Not In Session Half Days

